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To

The Dean/ Principal

M E S Medical College

Perintalmanna, Valanchery-Nilambur Road
Palachode Post Malaparamba, Kolathur 679338
Kerala

Subject: Renewal of Recognition of MD(Psychiatry) qualification for 03 seats in respect of
students being trained at M E S Medical College, Perinthalmanna, Malappuram under
Kerala University of Health Sciences, Thrissur

Sir/Madam,

In exercise of the powers conferred by Sections 25(i) and 35(4) of NMC Act, 2019, the
approval of PGMEB, NMC is hereby conveyed for grant of Renewal of Recognition of
MD(Psychiatry) qualification for 03 seats in respect of students being trained at M E S Medical
College, Perinthalmanrna, Malappuram under Kerala University of Health Sciences, Thrissur,
under the following terms and conditions, as contained in the Post Graduate Medical Education
Regulations, 2000:

(i) The recognition so being granted herein, shall be valid for a maximum period of 05
(five) years from the date of issue, upon which it shall have to be renewed.
(if) The procedure for ‘Renewal of Recognition' shall be same as applicable for the

award of recognition.

(iif) Failure to seek timely renewal of recognition as required in sub-clause (i) supra
shall invariably result in stoppage of admissions to the concerned Post Graduate
Course of the said institute.

2. The approval for Renewal of Recognition of MD(Psychiatry) qualification for 03 seats is
granted subject to applicability of amendments in NMC Regulations from time to time.

3. As per the Assessor’s report, the Cytopathology data is inadequate. You are directed
to take corrective steps and inform ihe Post Graduate Medical Education Roard of NMC within
six months from the date of issuance of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

W e
(Dr, uayOza

President, PGMEB
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